
From: Andy McCartney [mailto:amccartney@ttlusa.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 10:36 AM 
To: Madani, Mo 
Cc: Chase Lucas 
Subject: Re: VA Clinic Gainesville 
 
 
 
[NOTICE] This message comes from a system outside of DBPR. Please exercise caution when clicking on 
links and/or providing sensitive information. If you have concerns, please contact your Knowledge 
Champion or the DBPR Helpdesk. 
 
 
  
 
To follow up on the below to clarify the verbiage, please accept the below as a request to withdraw the 
variance request. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Andy 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Jul 20, 2020, at 8:58 AM, Andy McCartney <amccartney@ttlusa.com> wrote: 
> 
> Mo: 
> 
> I am writing in reference to the variance request for handicap parking space width we submitted on 
our Client’s behalf for the VA Clinic in Gainesville that is on the agenda for this Thursday’s meeting.  We 
understand through conversations over the last several days that the commission apparently has no 
authority to approve the variance.  So in respect for the commission’s time, we respectfully request that 
the variance request be retracted and removed from the agenda. 
> 
> Thanks. 
> 
> Andy McCartney, P.E. 
> TTL, Inc. 
> 
 


